April 22, 1983
By Telacopy to (202) 326-2080
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Room 303 ‘

Federal Trade Comnission

Sixth St. and Pennaylvania Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20580

Dear Mr. Hancock:

I am writing this letter to memorialize our conversation of
this morning concerning the applicability to the following
transactions of the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvaments Act
of 1976 and the FTC’s implementing regqulations (collaectively,
"Hart-Scott").

erson A is a
generated by R, a retalle
agreement with A to purchase the
e ——r OO R R Pubigre ol g,
_1. = F — - i ~ 3o

iiT iiFj g hat tha trranaartieon dae~vihad

W‘%’Wtransacuon, and

thus would be exempt from filing requirements under-.16 C.F.R. §
802.63. If this does not accurately reflaect the advice you
provided, please call me immediately.
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Thoinn F. Hancock, Esquire
april 22, 1993
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defaults, and the right to receive any payments, on the accounts
during the moment that R held record title. @ subs e of the
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I expreased the view that under this sec of
transaction, R would appear never to possess%
ownership, rendering the transaction exempt un <63, You
indicated that you wanted to consider the issue further before
providing advice and requested that I draft this letter
presenting the relevant facts.

Thank you very much for your time and helpful assistance.

Very truly yours,




